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Dear Sir

154 - 160 Arlington Road, London, NWI

Development proposal: Demolition of existing building to create l4 residential units

I refer to your letter of 8.10.2002 notifuing English Heritage of this planning application
affecting a Conservation Area.

We have considered the application on the basis of the submitted documentation and we can

now confirm tlnt English Heritage considers this to be a case which can be determined in
accordance with Government guidance in PPGl5, development plan policies, and with the

benefit of conservation advice available locally. We do not. therefore, wish to make any

representations on this occasion.

Where there are material changes to the plans and drawings after we have been notified, we

would be gratefirl ifyou could draw these changes to the attention ofthis office.

Yours faithfirlly

K M
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